

LA GRANDE RIFLE AND PISTOL CLUB

MINUTES OF MEETING

October 6, 2021

The October 6, 2021 meeting of the La Grande Rifle and Pistol Club (the “Club”) was called to order at 7:00pm by President Karl Baum at the Anderson-Perry Conference Room in La Grande, OR. 10 individuals attended the meeting, including the following members of the 2021 **Executive Committee** (EC): Karl Baum, Dick Hohstadt, Gary Langlitz, Martin Creson and Darrel Plank, and **Trustees** (BOT) Gene Paul, Sheldon Strand, and Dutch Brogoitti, Membership Director Cindy Edwards, and Gary Vanlier representing the Global Benchrest Assoc.

All present stood and recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

The minutes of the September 1, 2021 meeting were read and approved and will be posted to the Club website (lgrpc.com).

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

Old Business:

-Membership: Current membership total is 484, and approximately 58 associate memberships.

-Treasurer Report: Karl and Martin presented a current Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss report for discussion. Work continues to clarify and classify Club income/expenses with BOT to review. Karl reports membership dues will be able to be paid online or by other means, and will not have to be paid at/through Oregon Trail Trader. Martin reviewed current Club income/expenses.

-Range Maintenance:

-Still working with Jaime Challis for estimates and schedule of concrete repairs and new concrete projects at the 100 and 300 yard ranges. Karl and Dutch are coordinating.

-Timber Harvest: Dutch is investigating chipping or other methods of slash pile disposal.

-Signage: Dutch reports that range signs will be delayed-no metal available.

-Traditional Archers: Coordination continues with the Archers for their Regional Match next year.

-Global Benchrest Assoc.: Gary Vanlier reported the results of the recent National Match. Gary also reported the unexpected passing of Larry Bryant as a result of complications from a COVID infection. Larry was a long-time member and previous officer of the LGRPC, and was instrumental most recently in the revival of the Benchrest discipline.

-Newsletter: Fourth quarter newsletter final review is complete and will be published shortly.

New Business:

-Election of Officers-2022: Contact Karl or Gene if you are interested in serving as an Officer or Trustee. See Newsletter for more info.

-Board of Trustees: Gene reported on BOT discussions concerning potential range improvement projects and grant applications.

-Soils Monitoring: Dick reports that lime has been applied in the areas identified by earlier pH soils testing. This treatment is intended to cause the lead in the soil to remain in place.

-Range Maintenance: Dick noted various maintenance items which were observed during the lime application.

END EXECUTIVE SESSION

OPEN SESSION:

Discipline Reports:

-Black Powder: September "Rendezvous" shoot had 48 registered shooters (2 peewees), approx. \$1500 income was reported to the Club.

-Defensive Pistol: Dutch reports 20 shooters at last match.

-Cowboy Action: No report.

-TAW: 27 participants in September, Fall Fun Shoot on October 16. Dutch reports Catherine's desire to have the Pistol Bay restrooms pumped, Karl to follow-up.

-.22 Long Range Silhouette: Season is done.

-.22 Benchrest: Season is done.

-.22 Trailwalk: (Remainder of season cancelled due to health reasons)

-Air Rifle: (Remainder of season cancelled due to health reasons)

-Traditional Archers: No report.

-Benchrest: Gary V. reports 16 shooters at last match (National Match), also reported match proceeds, including T-shirts and hats sold. Gary requested the out-of-pocket expenses incurred by Larry Bryant for this match be reimbursed to his estate. Motion approved.

Meeting adjourned at 8:00pm.

As always, check the Calendar for current information.

Submitted by:

Gary Langlitz, Secretary
(541) 786-0809